
  
 

M A R L B O R O U G H  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L  
P O  B O X  4 4 3  
B L E N H E I M  7 2 4 0  
N E W  Z E A L A N D  

T E L E P H O N E  ( 0 0 6 4 )  3  5 2 0  7 4 0 0  
F A C S I M I L E    ( 0 0 6 4 )  3  5 2 0  7 4 9 6  
E M A I L  m d c @ m a r l b o r o u g h . g o v t . n z  
W E B  w w w . m a r l b o r o u g h . g o v t . n z  

 

 
9 May 2014 
 File Ref: U140294M; 140295M, 

140296M 
Ask For: Steve Urlich 
 Attention Mark Gillard 

Environmental & Compliance Manager 
New Zealand King Salmon Company Limited 
PO Box 1180 
Nelson 7040 

 

 

Dear Mark 

Compliance with Consents: U140294 & U140295 - Condition 76 
      U140296 – Condition 75  
 

Thank you for your letter dated 8 May 2014 in relation to NZ King Salmon’s consent to farm salmon at 
Waitata, Richmond, and Ngamahau. 

The information you have provided consisted of: correspondence between NZ King Salmon and Tourism 
Marlborough that demonstrates compliance with the condition of consent related to Tourism and 
Recreation. 

Council confirms that the information provided complies with condition 76 for Waitata (U140294) and 
Richmond (U140295) and condition 75 for Ngamahau (U140296). 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

STEVE URLICH 
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTIST (COASTAL) 


